EE Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

=
y
-

Fi www.kaba-mi.org
KABA

KABA Board of Directors Meeting

Thursday, February 19, 2015
2:00 PM

AGENDA

Oshtemo Township Hall
7275 W. Main St.
Kalamazoo, MI 49009

Business:

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes from Dec. 4, 2014 meeting
Receipts and Disbursements Report
Administrative Report

Building Official Report

Executive Director Report

Revenue / Permit Report

mpoanoo

4. Citizen Comments on Non-Agenda Items

5. Recommendation Regarding the Building Official — Jeff Sorensen representing the KABA Recruitment Committee
6. Home Builders’ Association Regarding Complaint — Complaint Description, KABA Reply, and Discussion

7. Maodifications to the KABA Temporary Occupancy Policy

8. Update from Doug Scott on Zoning Classes

9. Board Member Comments

10. Adjournment

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, M1 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board Meeting
December 4, 2014

The KABA meeting was held at Comstock Township Hall. Board Chair Larson called the meeting to order
at 2:15 p.m.

PRESENT:

Lee Larson, Chair

Carol DeHaan, Secretary
George Cochran, Treasurer
Ann Nieuwenhuis, Member

Also present were Executive Director Ed Hellwege, Attorney James Porter, Building Official Jerry
Reitenour, Administrative Assistant Michelle Mohney, and Recording Secretary Deb Everett.

Approve Agenda

Mr. Hellwege requested two items be added to the agenda:
Discussion on Energy Code inquiry
Revision to PTO Policy

Consent Agenda

Minutes of the November 6! regular meeting
Receipts & Disbursements Report
Administrative Report

Building Official's Report

Executive Director's Report

Revenue/Permit Report

2015 Meeting Dates & Payroll Periods
Board of Appeals Roster

Motion by DeHaan, second by Nieuwenhuis to approve the consent agenda items. Carried.

Temporary Occupancy Policy Revision — Ms. Mohney advised of a situation where the required items
for a temporary occupancy permit could not be met due to weather issues. Attorney Porter provided
amended language to the policy to make exception in cases requiring sidewalks and landscaping for
which a later completion date may be granted based upon weather consideration.

Motion by Nieuwenhuis, second by Cochran to adopt a resolution amending the Temporary Occupancy
Policy as described. Roll call showed Nieuwenhuis-yes, DeHaan-yes, Larson-yes, Cochran-yes.

Building Official Recruitment — Mr. Hellwege provided an update advising to date there are six external
and two internal applicants, he will continue to work with the consultant to obtain applicants. He also
provided potential interview questions and tasks of the Hiring Committee which consists of himself, Chair
Larson, Member Cochran, Cooper Township Supervisor Jeff Sorensen, and Comstock Township Trustee
Jerry Amos. There was discussion with consensus the applicants must be registered as a Building
Official in Michigan to be considered.

KABA § Year Vision — Mr. Hellwege provided a first draft and requested Board members feedback.

Veterans Day Holiday — Mr. Hellwege requested the Board consider adding Veterans Day to the list of
holidays observed by KABA, to honor servicemen and women, Oshtemo Township, location of the KABA
offices is closed, and the number of transactions were minimal that day. Ms. Nieuwenhuis commented
she would consider trading Presidents Day but considering the current vacation/sick day policies would
not be in favor of adding an additional holiday. Ms. DeHaan concurred.

Motion by Nieuwenhuis, second by DeHaan to retain the current holiday schedule.

Energy Code Discussion — Ms. Nieuwenhuis advised she had been contacted by a contractor
questioning the KABA policy requiring proof of compliance of the Energy Code. Building Official
Reitenour advised it is a Building Code requirement. Discussion included the role of KABA is to verify
code compliance. Ms. Nieuwenhuis advised she would contact the contractor as well as the Home
Builders Association.



PTO Policy Revision — Mr. Hellwege requested the Board consider a one-time exception to the PTO
policy that would allow carryover of PTO hours beyond the current policy allowance. He noted due to
increased activity and staff shortages due to medical issues, Building Official Reitenour and
Administrative Assistant Tracy Fricke were unable to use enough of their PTO to prevent having an
excess of the allowed carryover, which according to current policy they would lose. Ms. Nieuwenhuis
recommended they be paid for the excess hours which would prevent a possible continuation of
excessive carryover,

Motion by Nieuwenhuis, second by DeHaan to approve a one-time payment of excess carryover hours
that would otherwise be lost. Carried.

Board Member Comments — Ms. Nieuwenhuis distributed a first draft of an inspection form for property
maintenance and requested review and feedback. Ms. Mohney advised the form could probably be
added to the inspection tablets.

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:20 p.m.
Next Meeting — Regular Meeting January 8, 2015 at Kalamazoo Township at 2:00 p.m.

Drafted: December 12, 2014
Approved:




01 23ed

TTBLETIY §L'970°T SWALI AINIDIV - 01Z-1LE L9 SL0T/8T/10
00'080°I- DNOA - YOLOASNI TVOIILOI T
0§TLTT AQY HAFLS - JOLOIdSNI ONIA NG
00°S£0°1- NHOI - 40LO3dSNI ONIFINNTd
00°018- NHOTI - JOLOIdSNI TVOINVHOIN
00°0TL- HIA - JOLDAdSNI ONIdTING
L6'65T- V [0F XV L ¥ILIVATAOTdNT
10°¢se V 10F XVL ¥9LIVITAOTdNT
00°SII- HONVINSNI NOILVZITV LIdSOH
00°SI1 HONVINSNI NOLLVZITV LIdSOH
6l'1Ts- TIVOIdIN % SS dFAOTINA
8€'69¢°T- (MOLOTIIW) AFVIVS
duejey nsodaqg ‘U Juawieg oW oY 2a4eg Jaquiny] Aaeq

NV 8111 S10T/4/T

ALMOHLNY ONIATING VIYV O0ZVINV TV

Joy/reqump “adA ] ‘ale(y :Aq pauog
S10Z/1€/10 ySnoIy S10g/10/10 Woig
SYTNNSNOD - LODV DNIMOFHD VAW - [00-1L€ HsiEay



6 a8eq

[8°6st 1 TVOIFTO/SATAVIVS

1ZLy'e: ANVIVS TVIDIA10 ONIATING

§L'970°T SWELI IN¥00V

Q0°S11 LNNODJDV L1g3a a1d1d
LEPSEFID 0T'86¥'c1 -Jds- 99 S10T/8T/10
LI'ES8°LTY 00'8€E' Y “rawpsmquiiry dn-lrelg [eniug SYIIWHW VEVA OL 3Nd - 92Z-1L€ dIHSNMOL OWHLHSO 79T SI0T/8L/10
LUT61'ZE9 00°LT1°€ “rwesmquuiay dn LIS erug SUIHNIN vaVH OL 3Na - 9TT-1LE dIHSNAOL AD0ISWOD £C9T S10T/8T/10
LI'8IESE9 00°€79°T “rawesmquiay dn-1relg [enmg SYIINEIN VIV OL 3Nd - 9TT-1LE dIHSNMOL OOZVINV TV 9t £10T/87/10
LUTH6'LES X iy dn-pers o (qIOA SYIIWIW VEVH O1 ANd - 92Z-1L€ dIHSNAMOL OOZVINV TV 1292 S10T/8T/10
LI'IP6'LEY 00°16 Punysy juuad SLINYdd TVOINVHIAW - LI9-1LE Suiquinid § % N 079t SLOT/8T/10
LI'TEO'SEY S8'TE 100-818L010 # a210AU] SHITddNS FOI44O - 8TL-1LE JolueZ 6192 S102/8T/10
70°$90°8€9 00°68 MOV [9ARLL $10T ATenIqag HOVATIN - 0487 1L€ FOIMTIIH o AdvMad 819¢C SLOT/8L/10
T0°051°8€9 L3879 §10 Arenuer auoyd []20 SANOHJATAL - €68-1LE IOIMTTIH ¥ @gvmas L19T S10T/8T/10
68°TIT'8€9 10°ZsE 020706087 #od NOILNIIILNOD NOISNAd - 61L-1LE PI8SI6# LSAM LVHID JaysueL] S10T/8T/10
06'¥95°8€9 00°8IT 0082859 1-nsodaqy SLIWYAd ONIFNNT - 819-1L€ S10T/8T/10
06'9¥E'8E9 00°S€1 pPpL9591-Nsodaq SLINYEd TVOId1O3Td - €19-1LE S10T/8C/10
Rueleyg nsodaqg |U Jwieg oW JunoNY RAleg Jaquiny] AReq

WV 8111 S10T/%/T

ALIMOHLNY ONIATING VIIV O0ZVINV IV

Joyrequmpy ‘adA ], ‘ate(g :£q pauog
SI0Z/1€/10 YSnosy) S1OZ/10/10 Wwosg

SYTNNSNOD - LODV ONINOHHD VAV - 100-1LE 1018132y



g o3eq

06'11T°8€9 00961 6£9£8591-nsodog  YHIHLO / SLUAEAd ONIQTING - 019-1LE S10T/8T/10
06'SLO'8E9 00°CT11 1g6zE991-isodad  YHHLO / SLUAEd ONIATING - 019-1LE S10T/8T/10
00°¢Z1 SLIAYAd TVIOINVHOIN
00021 SLIAYEd TYIINVHOIW
00111 SLIANEd TVDRLOITE
00091 YIHLO / SLINYAd ONIATING
00682 SLIANAd TVOIL.LOFTd
00°68¢ SLINYAd TVOTd1Dd T4
00°811 SLIANYAd TVOINYHOIN
007051 SLINYAd TVOINVHOIN
00°SIL SLINYAd TVOId1D9T1d
00°001 SLINYAd ONIENN T
00001 SLINYAd DNIENNTd
00'98L°1 YIHLO / SLINYAd ONIQTINg
oooLt SLINYAd TVOId1Dd1d
00'¥8T°S WHHLO / SLINYEd ONIATING
00°90F YIHLO / SLINYAd ONIATING
00°€9 SLINYAd TVOTILOATd
00°¢l1 i SLIAYAd TVOILOATd
00°6¥1 S1IANYAd TVOI1OdTd
00°¢21 SLIAYAd TVOINVHOIN
00'09¢ SLINYAd TVIINVHOINW
00°8Z1L SLIANYAd TVIINVHOIN
00'081 SLINYAd TVIIYLOITd
00°85¢ SLIANYEd TVORILOT T
00011 SLIANEd TVOIILDa1d
duejeyg nsodaqg d juwied oW oYy 2ked Jaquiny] aeq

WV 81:11 §10T/7/T

ALMOHLNV ONIATING VAIV OOZVINVIVA

Joy/seqump ‘adA ], ‘ae(] :Aq pauos
S10Z/1€/10 YSnoIy S10T/10/10 woig

SYTNNSNOD - LIDV ONIHIHHD VAV - [00-1LE 1180y



L 99eg

00°5T1 SLIWNYAd TVOINVHOIN
06'€06°LEY 00°098°01 usodaq -nds- S10T/8T/10
06'€¥0°LT9 00001 usode@  YHHLO/SLIAYAd ONIQTING - 019-1L€ S10Z7/8T/10
06'€769T9 0001 68L89591-Nsodaq SLINYAd TYIINVHOIN - L19-1LE S107/8T/10
06'€Z8°979 00021 68L89591-nsoday SLINYAd TYIINVHOI - L19-1LE S10T/8T/10
06'€0L°9Z9 00'sI1 68,8959 1-nsodaqq SLINYAd TVIIdLOdTd - €19-1L¢€ S10T/8T/10
06'885°9Z9 00°¢lLl 68L89591-nsodag SLINYAd TVOId10dTd - £19-1L€ S10Z/8T/10
06'€LY"9T9 00°¢Tl1 SSF0LS91-Hsedaq SI1DANMAd TVOINVHOAW - LI9-ILE S10Z/8T/10
06'8Y£9Z9 00°¢ 6¥FE099 1-Nsedaqy SLINYAd ONIGNNT - 819-1LE S10Z/8¢/10

00°109 YIHLO / SLINYEd DNIATING

00'691 SLINYAd TVII4LOdT1d

00081 SLINYAd TVOINVHOTN

000LL SLINYAd ONIFNNTd

00'%Cl YIHLO / SLIWYAd ONIATING

005 YIHLO / SLIWYAd ONIATING

00°0§1°C YIHLO / SLIWYEd ONIATING

00'6£T S1INYAd TVOINVHIIW

00'891 YdHLO / SLIWYdAd ONIATING

00101 SLINYEd TYIINVHIIW

0011l SLINYAd TVOIILOT T
Jdueeg nsodaqq |U judwiey oW N0y NAheg Jaquny] AReq

WV 81-11 S10T/4/T

ALTJOHLNY DNIATING VAV O0ZVINV TV

Jog/1aqumy] ‘adA ‘o1e(q :Aq pauog
SI0Z/1€/10 Y8NOIQ S1OT/10/10 WO
SYAWNSNOD - LOOV ONIMDTHD VAV - 100-1LE HIsi3oy



g a8eq

00°102 SLINYdd DONIFWNTd

00521 SLINYEd TVIINVHIEW

00521 SLINYAd TYDINVHOIN

00521 SLINYAd TVIINVHOIW

00°St YIHLO / SLIWY3d ONIaTINg

00sy YIHLO / SLIWYdd ONIATINgG
06'£¥E9T9 00'vOLY usodaq -nds- S10Z/8¢/10
06'6£9°129 87'97C S 10z Avenuef ALS/dLlT- TTL-1LE F411 NNS 919¢ S10¢/12/10
81'998°179 00°00% TUYORL $HZ9 €TOFT #100fold A MIAIATE NV Id DNIQTING ¢ [19-1LE uB1sa(] % SuueduIuY puowpPaY S19T S10Z/12/10
81°99€°TT9 00°0C1 865-90-1INd PUnyay JuLag SLINYAd TVIINVHOIW - L19-1LE Jejue)) uBIsa( SWOH 7P YHeaH ¥192 s10Z/1¢/10
81'98%'2Z9 X Eldd PUyay NulRd (JIOA SLIWNYAd TVOTILOATH - £19-1LE ouoalg Jadsg €192 SL0T/1T/10
81°98¥°7T9 ZE918 T8T/C0O-SI/10/20 INFWAVA  VINSNI NOLLVZITV.LIASOH - LIL-1L€ NVOIHDIW 40 S90€ 19z S10T/1T/10
0§°200°€T9 S6'6S 100-€189010 # @910AUT SAI'TddNS AD14A0 - 8TL-1LE ez 1192 STOT/IT/10
SH'T0°ETY 18°Z81 "oy Juideueyy sse|) Aoe1], NOLLVONAHT % ONINIVAL - 656-1L€ Wed [IPIS ngag S10T/1T/10

00°¢S YIHLO / SLIWYAd ONIaTINg

00021 SLINYAd TVOIILDATH

00961 YdHLO / SLINYEd ONIaTINg

00181 YdHLO / SLINYEd ONIATINg

00'9LC SLINYEd DNIGNNTd

00°S¥ YdHLO / SLIWYdd DNIATING
Duejeyg nsodaq "5 wawdeg owapy JunoddY Jaieg Jaquiny] ae(q

WV 81:11 ST0T/H/T

ALTIOHLNV ONIATING VAIY O0OZVINV TV

Joy/1equm “adA ] ‘e :Aq pauog
S10Z/1€/10 YSnomg <10g/10/10 woif

SYTANSNOD - LIDV DNINOFHD VAV - 100-1LE HaIs1Bay



¢ afed

00°St YHHLO / SLINYYd ONIdTINd

00y YIHLO / SLINYGd ONIATINg

00°sy YFHLO / SLINYEd ONIATING

00°0F YHHLO / SLINYAd ONIATINg

00°0F YIHLO / SLINYId ONIaTING

00911 SIINYAd TVOId1OdTa

00°001 SLINYGd ONIFNNTd

00°0ZI1 SLINYEd TVIINVHDINW

00111 SLINYAd TVOIdLOdT1d

00021 SLINYAd TVIINVHOIN

007111 SLINYEd TYDIM1DdTd

00°0cl SLINYGd TV IINVHOIN

00111 SLIWYdd TvOIdL1Od1d

00°0ClL S1INY3Ad TVYOINVHIIN

00°GEl SLINYEd TVDINVHOIW

00001 SLINYdd ONIFNNTd

00°L HYIHLO / SLINYGd ONIATINgG

0E'8s1°l SLINYAd TVDINVHOINW

00°ST1 SLINYA TVIOINVHOINW

00°LLT SLINYdd TVORLLOATH

00°¢¢ YIHLO / SLINYEd ONIQTING

00°¢s YIHLO / SLINYdd ONIATINdg

00'¢S HHHLO / SLIAN-Ed DONIATINg

00°LYE SLINYGAd TVOIY.LDI 13
9T SYTET9 0£'56Z°9 usodaqy -Hds- S10Z/12/10
96°6¥6°919 007181 y9zELYY[-Nsodaq SLINYAd TVOILLOATH - £19-1L€ SI0T/1T/10
Duejeg nsodaqg |U Judwie omwd UN0IDY dkeg Jaquinp] e

NV 8L:LL S10T/9/T

ALMOHLNY DONIATING VAIY O0OZVINV IV

Joy/1aqump ‘adK [, ‘re(] :Aq pauog
S10T/1€/10 Y3nomp §10T/10/10 Wwo1d
SYFNNSNOD - LOOV DNIMDIHD VAV - 100-1LE H21s185y



¥ 9ded

96'89L°919 00'st 6180059 [-sodaq SLIANAd TYOIILOITH - €19-1L€ S10T/1Z/10
96'STL'919 00°st yoTELP9I-Nsodo  YHHLO / SLIANEd ONIATING - 019-1LE SIOTIT10

00'$TT SLINYAd ONIENNTd

00°'1Z€ YIHLO / SLIW¥Ad ONIATINg

00°SS YIHLO / SLINYAd ONIATINg

00°0t€ YHHLO / SLINYAd ONIATING

00°5S WHHLO / SLIN¥Ad ONIQTING

00'St YIH10 / SLIANAd ONIQTING

00°¢S YAHLO / SLINYAd ONIaTING
96'8£9'919 00960°1 nsodaq -pds- S10Z/12/10
96'785°S19 00°5S wsoda@  YIHLO/ SLIANAd ONIQTING - 019714€ SLOT/1Z/10
96'LTSS19 00°1€ usoda(y apuoguay 19000 SHITddNS ADLAAO - 8TL-1LE SWIRISAS ISNE A UOPIOD) Lgaa STOT/SI/10
96'855°519 8E'0LLL SWALI ANJODV - 01T-1LE $9 S10T/S1/10
PE6TE LI 00611 "0 - LOOV ONINOEHO VavH - 100-1LE ¥9 SLOT/EL/10

00°0FS- NOL - YOLDFdSNI TVIINVHITN

00°'S64- DNOA - YOLIAdSNI TYIIALOF T

00°S19- AOY HAFLS - YOLDAJSNI ONIQTING

000LIT- NHOI - ¥O1DadSNI ONIFINNT

00°05+- NHOT - JOLDAdSNI TVIINVHIFAN

00°0ZL- WOL - YJOLDFJSNI TYOIILOA T4

TLE9T- V 10¥ XV.L ¥4d1dVITAOTdNT
uereyg nsodaq |U jJuomAe g WA JunodYy keg Jaquany AReq

WV 8111 S10T/+/T

AL-OHLAY DONIATING VIIY OOZVIAVIV

Joy/seqump ‘adA 1 “areq :Aq pauog
S10T/1£/10 Y3nonp S10Z/10/10 WwoL]
SYTNNSNOD - LOOV DNIMITHD VAV - 100-1L€ 1015180y



¢ afeq

9L'6SE V 10? XV1 J31LIVITAOTING
00511 FONVYNSNI NOILVZITV.LIdSOH
00511 JONVINSNI NOLLVZITV LIdSOH
98'8Eh- FAVIIQIN %2 SS YTAOTINT
8€'69¢°T- (FOLOTII) AAVIVS
0r'6LE'E" TVOIdFTO/SATIVIVS
1Ly’ AMVTIVS TVIOIIA0 ONIATING
8E0LL'T SINALI A3N9g00V
00°SL1- THANNSNOD - LDV ONIMOTHD vav
PEFITLIY £€'899°01 -nds- ¥9 SLOZ/EL/10
L9'T88°LT9 00°sZ1 [emoudy digsiaquispy SANd - 85671LE SUOLEINOSSY S1010adsu] Surp[mg ond 0192 SLOT/EL/10
000t diys1aquiay INDO0D S10T sana
00°01- Q0UIRJUOD) I IO S1OT NOLLVONAH % ONINIVIL
L9'L00'8T9 00'0¢ SOUIIJUOT/SAN(] JOQUISIA -nyds- WD0D 6092 SLOZ/EL/10
L9°L60°'8T9 00001 99€-90-¥1dd PUTYay NuLd SLIAYEd ONIFAINT - 819-1L€ wowdopasg DIV 809¢ SLOT/EL/10
LY'LE1'8TY 00°0Z1 19Iqe L S,A9B11 06ZH8 AU SNOILVYAJO JALNdNOD - 908-1LE Jd TIVANVYED ArdI041S L09T ST0T/EI/TO
LYLLT'TY 9L'SSE 96599TLLY #}PH NOILNETILNOD NOISNAd - 614-1L¢ r18S16# LSIM LVIID Jojsuel], S10Z/€1/10
00°SE1 S1IN¥3d TVIINVHOIW
00°SET SLINYEd TVIINVHIIN
00'§5T SLIANAd TVOINVHOIN
00°ZL1 SLINYAd TvOId1031d
00'6£1 SLINYAd TVIINVHIIW
Rueeg nsodaq |U JnamAeg OWAA] JunoYdY ke Jdquny e

WV 8L:11 S10T/v/T

ALM”OHINY ONIATING VIYV OOZVINV IV

Joy/1eqump] ‘adA] ‘sle(q :Aq papog
S10Z/L€/10 Y8nom) ¢10z/10/10 woq

SYIWNSNOD = LOIV ONINDIHD VAV - 100-1LE 4133y



7 afeq

00°7T9 SLINYAd TVOINVHIIW

00°65T SLINYEAd DONIFINNTd

00°1+T SLINYAd TVIINVHOIN

00°521 SLIANYAd TVIOINVHOINW

00°651 SLINYAd TVOINVHDINW

00°ss YHHLO / SLINYEd ONIaTINg

00°¢S YdHLO / S1INYEd ONIaTINg

00°sS Y4HIO / S1INYAd ONIdTINg

00°'ss YIHLO / SLIAYAd ONIdTING

00°ss YIHLO / SLINYAd ONIdTINg

00°6¢ YIHLO / SLIWYAd ONIATINg

00°'SS YAHLO / SLINYdd ONIaTINg

00°6S YIHIO / SLINY4dd ONIaTINg

00°Ss YHHLO / SLIWYAd ONIATINg

00°8¢ YIH.LO / SLINYAd DNIATING

00011 S1INYEd ONIFINNTd

00°€TI SIDANAd TVIINVHOIN
£°€€9°8T9 00°611°€ usodaQg -ds- SI0T/EL/10
EPYISSTo 00°+C1 wsodo@  YHHLO / SIINYHAL ONIATING - 019-1L€ croT/er/10
SH06£°6T9 00°€79°T “rawesmquitay dn-1relg renmy SYIIWNAIW veava 01 3Nd - 9ZZ-1LE dIHSNMOL OOZVINV TV 909T S10T/LO/10
EV'€10°829 00°LTI°E “rwesmquuiey dn Helg [eng SHIIWEIN VEVA OL ANd - 9ZT-1LE dIHSNAMOL AD0LSWOD $09T S10Z/LO/TO
P OPL1€9 00°'8EE"Y “rawasmquiay dn-1relg (e SYIIWIW vEV OL 3Nd - 9ZZ-1LE JIHSNMOL OWALHSO +09T S10T/LO/TO
SPRLFCEO 00°00¢ D02V £6ST FTOPL #0301 MAIATY NV1d ONIQTING - [19-1L€ ugisa(] 3 Fuuwourdug puowpay £09T SL0T/LO/10
Jueey nsodaq IU Jwiey oW N0V led Jaquny Aeq

NV 81-11 S10T/%/T

ALTJOHLOV DONIATING VAIY O0ZVINV IV

joy/aeqump ‘odA 1 “o1e(] :Aq paniog
STOT/1E/10 Y3noay 10g/10/10 wo1g

SYIWNSNOD - LOOV ONIMOTHD VAV - 100-1LE As189y



[ @8eq

SH'8LLCEY 00°Ssy upny dwro) s1oqiom HONVINSNI ALTIEVIT - 1€8-1L€ AONHOV g9 1LIVH dHL 09T S10T/LO/TO
£V EET9E9 £T°601 61ES09181€ AUl SINOHJATAL - £68-1L¢ SSATIAIM NOZIYIA 109T S10T/LO/10
99'8££°9€9 $7'608°1 1E/10-S1/10/10 LNHWA VA TVANSNI NOLLVZITVLIdSOH - L1L-1LE NVOIHDIN J0 S4924 0092 S10T/L0/10
06'LY1°8€9 0001 usoda(q apuoguay 19[00D SAI'TddNS D140 - 8TL-1LE SUIAISAG 101E A UOPIOD nqaq SL0T/LO/10
06'LS1°8€9 00°1€8 696SL91#1°PI0  XH STVIMALVIN HOUNOSTY - 9TL-1LE SHI nq2q S10T/LO/10

00°sT1 SLIAEHEd TVIINVHIAIW

00°16T SLINYId ONIGNNTd

00°881 SLINYdd TVOTRILOATd

00°sT1 SLIANYAd TVOINVHIINW

00°6T1 SLINYAd TVIINVHOIN

00'19€ SLIW¥ad TVORL1O3T1d
06'886'8€9 00°S1TT usodag -nyds- S10T/LO/TO
06'€LLLEY pLEbe NOILNEIYILNOD NOISNAEd - 61L-1L€ PI8S16# LSHM LVIYD 1ojsuer) SLOT/¥0/10
POLIT'SEY 90°L81 301135 suoydaja SANOHJATAL - £68-1L€ afeuoA 192q S10T/v0/10
01't0E°8€9 LL'L9 P10 22 duoyd [[9D SHNOHJATAL - €58-1LE HOIMTTAH ¥ ddvmad 665T SLoT/zo/10
L8'1LE'8E9 00's8 S10g Arenuer a3ea|iy ADOVHATIAN - 0L8°LLE I0dMTTHH ¥ Advmad 865C S10ZT/T0/10
L8'95H'8E9 SU'Ly Jaquida(] 93 [[0MAed  $HHA LIANY % ONILNNODDY - 978-1LE dav ngaqg S10T/T0/10
ue[eq nsodaqy |U JUIWARJ oy U0y ke Jaquiny] Neq

NV 81-11 S10T/¥/T

ALRNOHLNYV ONIATING VIV OOZVINVIVA

Joy1aqump “2dA ] “o1e(T :Aq pauog
STOT/TE/10 Y3noay $10g/10/10 Woig

SYTNNSNOD - LODV DNINOHHD VEVA - 100-[LE 38180y



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
www.kaba-mi.org

Administrative Report — February 2015

e We continue to work with Brian Powell at BS&A to make the necessary adjustments and

changes needed for KABA operations. The developers & programmers are working on the bug
in the Bd.Net import process.

e The Essential Referenced Standards have been purchased all but for the few which are no

longer available. Primarily it will be an electronic library. We are in the process of putting the
collected standards onto discs.

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, MI 48077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location; 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

Building Official’'s Report
Project Updates:

O Menard’s (Comstock) — work is in progress for the revised mezzanine; footings and
structural steel has been completed.

O 1536 Gull Rd. - Court Facility (Kalamazoo) — project is progressing, but it's
moving slowly.

O 5622 West Main — Maple Hill Auto (Oshtemo) — Audi addition has been
completed; Subaru addition is in progress.

O 2854 South 8" — OBGYN Office Building (Oshtemo) - framing is nearly complete.

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
www.kaba-mi.org
KABA

Executive Director Report February 19, 2014 - KABA Board Meetin

1. Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

~o o0 oo

Total KABA Revenue Jan 2014 - $28,126 Number Permits - 111

Total KABA Revenue Jan 2015 - $37,611 Number Permits - 150

This is a % Increase in Revenue compared to Jan 2014 of 33.7 %

Total KABA permits issued YTD 2015 =150 vs YTD 2014 =111 an increase of 35.1 %.

Total Revenue YTD 2015 = $37,611 which is 5% of forecast for the entire year 2015 Revenue,
Total Revenue YTD through Jan 2015 is 34% higher than YTD through Jan 2014 Revenue

2. Recent Trends / Projects

a.

KABA Policy - regarding the issuance of Temporary certificates of Occupancy for Residential buildings /
structures has been approved by the KABA Board and posted on the KABA website. Another slight
amendment for the consideration of the Board will be submitted at the Feb 19, 2015 meeting.
Recruitment of Individual to become KABA Building Official — Recommendation from committee
to be presented to KABA Board at Feb 19, 2015 meeting. I appreciate the Committee’s working together
to collaborate on the presentation we will present the Board at the Feb 19™ meeting. The committee
consisted of one representative from each Jurisdiction, chaired by the Executive Director (Amos -
Comstock, Sorenson — Cooper, KTwsp — Cochran, Oshtemo — Larson.

New Administrative Assistant - I am pleased to announce that Kerrie LeClerg has accepted our offer
to become the newest KABA administrative Assistant. Tracy and Michelle will work with me to devise an
intensive training program for Kerrie so that she is ready to help process permits in the spring when the
KABA business begins to get into our busy period. Barb Jean, our part-time administrative assistant is no
longer working with KABA but still working for the Oshtemo Treasurer. We thank her for her contributions
to KABA.

Schoolcraft Township — Don Ulsh requested that we discuss potentially providing KABA's services to
his township. Jim Porter and I traveled to Schoolcraft to discuss with Don and we left him our new
member packet, When I returned from my surgery, I contacted Don to ascertain Schoolcraft’s decision on
whether he was still considering joining KABA and was informed of the following, through Email “At our
board meeting a decision was made to contract with SCMCCI. One of the main reasons was their offer to
work out of an office in our township hall for 2-3 days per week. The board liked that. I appreciate the
time you and Jim spent with me, I personally think that KABA is a good thing for Kalamazoo County and
who knows, maybe we will look at this again next year.

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, Ml 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, Ml 48009 Fax: (269) 250-8078



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

e. Ordinance Enforcement Inquiry from Director of Community Development, City of Portage —

I received this written request on Jan 22, 2015 from Vicki Georgeau, AICP, Director, Department of Community
Development, City of Portage

. “As discussed, it is our goal to hire a full time Zoning and Codes Administrator to carry out a variety of
work, which includes property and building inspections (usually in response to citizen complaints) and
enforcement of the city’s Community Quality Code and Housing/Property Maintenance Code. If we are
unsuccessful in funding a full-time position, our alternative proposal is to hire a consultant to assist on a
part-time basis, primarily in the warm weather months (May — August annually).

This work would involve field inspections, generation of correction notices, and re-inspections on a
weekly basis, generally 10-20 hours per week. By way of example, code compliance efforts typically
involve response to tall grass/weeds, debris, parking in the yard, inoperable vehicles and building
maintenance complaints.

If you can provide me with a general idea of the costs for such a service, it would be appreciated. We
have received one cost estimate from other organization and they broke down their costs by the
following categories:

Initial inspection for code (ordinance) violation
Correspondence/correction letter to property owner
Follow up/additional inspection

If required to appear in court, attend meetings, etc.”

Latest Update — 2/11/15 — “We are still deliberating over the creation of a new internal position or supplementing services
via outsourced staff. I hope to know more over the next month, or less.” from Vicki Georgeau

f. Update on Oshtemo Facility Modifications For Long-Term KABA Tenancy

KABA — Tracy Fricke and Ed Hellwege have met twice with Oshtemo — Libby Heiny-Cogswell and Architect Terry Schley
and Terry has produced several options for consideration on modifications to the Oshtemo Township Complex to better
house KABA and to provide options for Oshtemo personnel as well. We have narrowed it down to two options and once
we agree on one option, Mr. Schley will perform a cost study on that option and then we will reconvene to plan further
action.

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, MI 48077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 250-9078



201 KABA PERMI DI

2015 MONTHLY KABA PERMITS BY JURISDICTION
JANUARY "% PREV.
2015 JANUARY 2014 YEAR MONTH
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY | # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 8 $ 2,558
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 9 $ 1,414
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 11 $ 1,581
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 6 $ 1,175
COMSTOCK SPECIAL 5 $ 225
TOTAL COMSTOCK —— 39 $ 6,953
COOPER BUILDING 14 $ 1,161
COOPER ELECTRICAL 4 $ 451
COOPER MECHANICAL 7 $ 890
COOPER PLUMBING 1 $ 110
COOPER SPECIAL 0 $ 3
TOTAL COOPER [ 26 $ 2,612
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 13 $ 6,601
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 6 $ 1,293
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 12 $ 2,017
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 3 $ 488
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL
OSHTEMO BUILDING 13 $ 7,718
OSHTEMO ELECTRICAL 15 $ 3,254
OSHTEMO MECHANICAL 19 $ 4,814
OSHTEMO PLUMBING 10 $ 1,681
OSHTEMO SPECIAL 1 45
REVENUE | REVENUE REVENUE PERMITS PERMITS
REVENUE 2% PREV | o5 2015 -YTD
JAN 2014  YEAR T JAN 2014 (% 2014 - YTD
[CTOTALKABA | "JANUARY | 150 "['$ 37,611 28126]  133% 5%  111]  135%

[ TOTAL BUILDING [ 8 [s 18,038 |
. TOTAL ELECTRICAL [ 34 s 6412
| TOTAL MECHANICAL [ 9 T3 9,302 ]
[ TOTAL PLUMBING [ 20 [ 3,454 |
[ TOTAL SPECIAL [ 8 [$ 405 |




11:20 AM

02/04/15
Accrual Basis

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Income

371-610 -
 BUILDING PLAN REVIEW FEE
371-613 -
371-617 -
371-618 -

371-611

Profit & Loss
January 2015

BUILDING PERMITS / OTHER

ELECTRICAL PERMITS
MECHANICAL PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS

Total Income

Expense
371-701

371-751
371-806
371-808
371-811
371-812
371-813
371-814
371-815

371-831

- BUILDING OFFICIAL SALARY
371-702 -
371-703 -
371-716 -
371-717 -
371-718 -
371-719 -
371-722 -
371-726 -
371-728 -
- VEHICLE GAS AND MAINTENANCE

- COMPUTER OPERATIONS

- BUILDING INSPECTOR - MIKE

* ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR - TOM

- MECHANICAL INSPECTOR - JOHN

* PLUMBING INSPECTOR - JOHN

* BUILDING INSPECTOR - STEVE ROY
- ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR - DOUG
371-816 -
371-826 -

SALARIES/CLERICAL

SALARY (DIRECTOR)

EMPLOYER SS & MEDICARE
HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE
EMPLOYEEAFTER TAX 401 A
PENSION CONTRIBUTION
LTD/STD

RESOURCE MATERIALS EXPENSE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

MECHANICAL INSPECTOR - TOM
ACCOUNTING & AUDIT FEES

- LIABILTY INSURANCE
371-853 -
371-870 -
371-958 -
371-959 -

TELEPHONES

MILEAGE

DUES

TRAINING & EDUCATION

Total Expense

Net Income

Jan 15

15,705.00
-800.00
4,564.00
6,469.30
2,051.00

27,989.30

4,944 22
7,835.21
4,730.76
960.05
2,095.56
-184.08
1,050.91
226.28
831.00
133.80
198.37
120.00
720.00
720.00
1,260.00
2,205.00
2,887.50
1,575.00
540.00
47.15
455.00
422.93
170.00
165.00
192.81

34,302.47

-6,313.17

Page 1



11:21 AM

02/04/15
Accrual Basis

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Income

371-539 -
371-610 -

371-611

Profit & Loss

January through December 2014

STATE GRANTS
BUILDING PERMITS / OTHER

- BUILDING PLAN REVIEW FEE
371-613 -
371-617 -
371-618 -
371-664 -

ELECTRICAL PERMITS
MECHANICAL PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS

Total Income

Expense

371-701 -
371-702 -
371-703 -
371-716 -
371-717 -
371-718 -
371-719 -
371-722 -
371-726 -
371-727 -
371-728 -
371-730 -

371-751

371-816
371-820
371-826
371-827
371-831

371-853
371-870
371-871
371-902
371-903
371-955
371-958
371-959
371-962

BUILDING OFFICIAL SALARY
SALARIES/CLERICAL

SALARY (DIRECTOR)
EMPLOYER SS & MEDICARE
HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE
EMPLOYEEAFTER TAX 401 A
PENSION CONTRIBUTION
LTD/STD

RESOURCE MATERIALS EXPENSE
ACCREDITATION EXPENSES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE & MAILING

- VEHICLE GAS AND MAINTENANCE
371-806 -
371-808 -
371-811 -
371-812 -
371-813 -
371-814 -
371-815 -

COMPUTER OPERATIONS
BUILDING INSPECTOR - MIKE
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR - TOM
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR - JOHN
PLUMBING INSPECTOR - JOHN
BUILDING INSPECTOR - STEVE ROY
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR - DOUG

- MECHANICAL INSPECTOR - TOM
- ON-LINE PERMITTING FEES

- ACCOUNTING & AUDIT FEES

- LEGAL SERVICES

- LIABILTY INSURANCE

371-835 -
- TELEPHONES

* MILEAGE

- OFFICE RENTAL

- PROMOTIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- RECRUITING/STAFFING AD/ACTIVITY
+ BANKING CHARGES

- DUES

 TRAINING & EDUCATION

- MISC

HEALTH SERVICES

Total Expense

Net Income

7Jgn - Dec 14

6,226.00
549,398.68
-85.00
135,682.50
124,2563.10
68,808.00
2,050.23

886,333.51

64,509.40
87,706.34
75,000.12
6,238.49
16,031.28
-2,306.88
9,158.06
2,715.36
21,869.79
5,703.75
8,448.84
1,377.10
7,254.54
24,571.07
28,777.50
9,630.00
9,405.00
51,080.00
43,695.00
32,730.00
23,580.00
64.00
6,428.02
3,000.00
7,676.00
25.00
4,602.10
1,656.23
12,000.00
694.59
6,014.65
189.00
1,000.00
11,593.45
18.51

582,046.31

304,287.20



a2 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
www.kaba-mi.org

Building Official Recruitment Committee

The Committee Packet will be sent out to KABA Board and KABA

Building Official Recruitment Committee Members in a separate
communication.

It will also be available for view by the public at our KABA Board
Meeting, Thursday Feb 19, 2015 at Oshtemo Township Hall 2PM.

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, Ml 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, M| 49009 Fax: (269) 250-9078



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

February 12, 2015

Mr. Michael Somers, Specialist

Office of Administrative Services

Michigan Department of Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs

Bureau of Construction Codes

P. O. Box 30254

Lansing, MI 48909

Re: BCC Complaint No. LG 15-0529
Home Builders Association of Michigan
Dear Mr. Somers:

| am writing on behalf of my clients, the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority and the Charter Townships of
Cooper, Comstock, Kalamazoo and Oshtemo. First, let me address the first statement in your letter of January 27, 2015,
which was received on February 9, 2015, and then I will respond to the specific questions raised in your letter.

You stated that KABA cannot be the enforcing agency and may only perform the functions of MCL
125.1509(1)(a) through MCL 125.1509((1)(j). First of all, KABA does not fall under MCL 125.1509 in any way because
it is not a private organization. KABA is a governmental agency established by Oshtemo, Kalamazoo, Comstock and
Cooper Charter Townships. These governmental units acted pursuant to the authority given to them under MCL
125.1508(b)(2), which states in the last sentence that “Governmental subdivisions may provide by agreement for joint
enforcement of this Act.” Pursuant to an Interlocal State Construction Code Enforcement and Administrative Agreement
dated March 5, 2012, the respective units joined together to jointly enforce the Act, pursuant to Subsection 8(b) of the
Michigan Construction Code, and further pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act, located at MCL 124.501.

In response to your series of questions, 1 will respond to them in order.

. Please identify the building official for your unit of government and provide the employment
agreement to show compliance with MCL 125.1502a(i).

ANSWER: Jerry Reitenour. He is an employee of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority. He is
employed by KABA pursuant to the Interlocal Government Agreement referenced above.
Employees of KABA are at-will employees and do not have employment agreements.
However, please note that each governmental unit separately appointed Jerry Reitenour
as the Building Official for their respective municipalities.

¢ Has the township delegated authority to KABA beyond that provided in MCL 125.1509(1)(a)
through MCL 125.1509(1)(j). If so, explain the authority to do so.

ANSWER: No. KABA does not fall under the authority of MCL 125.1509 as set forth above.

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, M1 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



% Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
www.kaba-mi.org
KABA

JWP/kkb

Is a permit required for roof repairs? If yes, please explain how it is not considered ordinary repair
and when and what is inspected.

ANSWER: No. Roof repair as defined by Section 202 of the Code is a reconstruction or renewal of
any part of an existing roof for the purpose of its maintenance, and therefore, a permit for a roof repair is
not required.

Is a permit required for residing a structure? If yes, please explain how it is not considered
ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

ANSWER: It is our understanding that simply residing a structure which does not require the cutting
away of any wall, partition or portion thereof, the removal or cutting of any structural beam or load-
bearing support or the removal or change of any required means of egress or rearrangement of parts or
structures affecting the egress requirements is an ordinary repair and therefore does not require a permit.

Very truly yours,

Eibverd f’f’.—ﬁ/’ sl vy

Edward R. Hellwege
KABA Executive Director

e Libby Heiny-Cogswell, Oshtemo Charter Township Supervisor
Jeff Sorensen, Cooper Charter Township Supervisor
Carol DeHaan, Cooper Charter Township Treasurer
Ron Reid, Kalamazoo Charter Township Supervisor
Ann Nieuwenhuis, Comstock Charter Township Supervisor
KABA Board Members
Lee Schwartz, Home Builders Association of Michigan

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtema, M| 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



STATE OF MICHIGAN

RE&%QI&ER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES DIREGTOR
IRVIN J. POKE
DIRECTOR
January 27, 2015

Mr. Ronald E. Reid, Supervisor
Kalamazoo Charter Township
1720 Riverview Dr.
Kalamazoo, MI 49004

RE: BCC Complaint No. LG 15-0530
Home Builders Association of Michigan

Dear Mr. Reid:

Correspondence has been received in this office from Lee Schwartz on behalf of the Home
Builders Association of Michigan regarding the administration and enforcement of construction
codes within the governmental subdivisions served by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) agency. A copy of the complaint is enclosed for your review.

Within his complaint, Mr. Schwartz alleges that KABA, the inspection agency for Comstock,
Cooper, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo townships, is requiring a permit for roof repairs and residing
of structures. It is alleged by Mr. Schwartz that the permit requirement held by the authority is in
conflict with the formal interpretation issued by the State Construction Code Commission at its
meeting on October 1, 2014,

Further, KABA, in its October 24, 2014, letter signed by Ed Hellwege, states that KABA is the
enforcing agency for the four townships mentioned above. In accordance with MCL 125.1502a
(t), KABA cannot be the enforcing agency and may only perform the functions in MCL
125.1509 (1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (i). The determination on what requires a permit is
the function of the governmental subdivision and its building official. “Building official” is
defined in MCL 125.1502a (i).

It is requested that you review the entire complaint and provide a written response to this office
that addresses the specific allegations contained within the complaint and respond to the
following questions:

o Please identity the building official for your unit of government and provide the
employment agreement to show compliance with MCL 125.1502a (i).

¢ Has the township delegated authority to KABA beyond that provided in MCL 125.1509
(1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (j). If so, explain the authority to do so.

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment

LARA is an equal opportunity employer
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
P.O. BOX 30254 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48309
www.michigan.gov/bcc « Telephone (517) 241-9302 « Fax (517) 241-9570



Mr. Reid
January 27, 2015
Page 2

e s a permit required for roof repairs? If yes, please explain how it is not considered
ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

o s a permit required for residing a structure? If yes, please explain how it is not
considered ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

It is requested that you provide a written response to all the allegations contained within the
complaint and all requested copies of project documentation to this office within 10 days of the

mailing date of this letter.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation regarding this matter. If you have questions you
may contact me at (517) 335-2972.

Sincerely,

W&%WZ@W

Michael Somers, Specialist (f/ ] =
Office of Administrative Services Mailing Date: <0 L‘l %b VD
MDS/ms

Enclosure

cc:  Lee Schwartz, Michigan Association of Home Builders, w/o enclosure

Ed Hellwege, Executive Director, KABA



| RECEIVED
NOV 1°8 2014

OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

HOME BUILDERS ASSDCIATIUN
OF MICHIGAN

Mzr. Bill Benoit

Chairman, State Construction Code Commission
Bureau of Consttuction Codes

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affaits
Lansing, MI 48909

Dear Mtr. Benoit,

The Home Builders Association of Michigan (the Association) is formally requesting the Bureau of
Construction Codes conduct a performance evaluation of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) to assure that the administration and enforcement of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State
Construction Code Act, Act 230 of 1972 (the Act) and the code is being done in accordance with
the Act.

At its October 1, 2014 meeting the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) issued a
formal interpretation roof repairs do not require permits or notification to the building official
provided the repairs do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC.
This formal interpretation mirrors a December 2007 formal interpretation issued by the
Commission that a permit is not required for ordinaty repaits including specifically the residing of a
structure where the repair does not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2. Formal
interpretations issued by the Commission are binding on all enforcing agencies in Michigan.

The KABA, which services the townships of Comstock, Cooper, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo in
Kalamazoo County, is requiring a permit for both of these activities.

On October 2, 2014 the Home Builders Association of Michigan sent a letter (attached) to both
Cooper Township and KABA informing them of the formal interpretations issued by the
Commission (both of which were provided along with the letter) and respectfully requesting the
KABA comply with the formal interpretations of the Commission and cease tequiring these permits.

On October 27, 2014 the KABA responded by letter to the HBA of Michigan. A copy of that letter
is attached.

After thanking me for providing them with two “gpinion letters from the Bureau of Construction Codes,” the
KABA stated that, despite the formal interpretations issued by the Commission, “KABA is of the
opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repairs referred to in MCL 125.1510(7) or Michigan
Residential Code, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.” (It should be noted that the Association has never



contended reroofing does not tequite a permit and that the KABA letter never references roof
repair.) The letter then goes on to cite the rationale offered by the KABA for refusing to abide by
the Commission’s decisions.

Additionally, in their response letter, the KABA states “Whil the Construction Code provides for a Single

uniforn Code, the methods of enforcerent are up to the municipality. When it comes 15 15suing
permits, State law has not expressly pre-empted the field, nor has it done 50 by iniplication. ... We are not

Commission or by the requirements of the Single State Construction Code or the Stille-DeRossett-
Hale Single State Construction Code Act leaves us with no other option than to request a
perfotmance evaluation of their opetations in all four townships they serve,

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or if I can be of further help in this matter.

Sincerely,

T (/_
- " . ;’
Lee Schwartg//i

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Home Builders Association of Michigan




HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION
OF MICHIGAN

October 2, 2014

Mr. Jeff Sorensen
Supervisor

Cooper Charter Township
1590 West "D" Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49009-6321

Mr. Ed Hellwege

Executive Directot

Kalamazo Area Building Authority
P.O. Box 292

Oshtemo, MI 49077

Gentlemen:

It has come to the attention of the Home Builders Association of Michigan that the Cooper
Township Building Depattment is requiting a permit for both roof repair and sesiding of residential
structures.

I’m certain that you were unaware that, under the Michigan Residental Code (MRC), neither of
these activities requires a permit nor do they tequire notification to the building official provided the
repairs do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC.

These ate the cutting away of any wall, partition or portion thereof, the removal or cutting of any
structural beam or load-bearing support, ot the removal or change of any required means of egress,
ot rearrangement of patts of a structure affecting the egtess requirements; nor shall ordinary repairs
include addition to alteration of, replacement or relocation of any water supply, sewer, drainage,
drain leader, gas, soil, waste, vent or similat piping, electric wiring or mechanical wotk or other work
affecting public health or general safety.

The Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act (Public Act 230 of 1972 as amended)
provides for the statewide application of both the Act and the State Construction Code. The act also
provides for the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) to oversee uniform
interpretation and enforcement of the State Construction Code Act.



In this regard the commission issues both technical bulletins which provide clarification og issues
which arise tegarding code administration and enforcement and formal interptetations of code
tequitements. A formal interpretation by the Commission is binding on all enforcing agencies in

Michigan,
I am including two such formal intetpretations issued by the Commission.

The first, Document # 08-1 1, from December of 2007 states that a permit is not tequired for an
ordinary repair such as the tesiding of a structure whete the tepait does not include any of the
prohibited actions found in R105.2.2,

The second, Document #14-41, approved by the Commission yesterday, October 1, 2014, states
that a permit is not requited for roof repair where the repair does not include any of the prohibited
actions found in R105.2.2.

Now that you arte aware of these formal interpretations, the Home Builders Association of Michigan
respectfully requests you no longer require these permits.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 517-646-2565 ot email me at

lee@.hﬂboﬁniclﬁgan.com.

With warm regards,

Lee Schwartz
Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Michigan Association of Home Builders



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

October 27, 2014

Mr. Lee Schwartz

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Michigan Association of Home Builders

6427 Centurion Drive #150B

Lansing, MI 48917

Re: Permits for Roof Repairs and Re-Siding Residential Structures

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

I am writing in response to your letter of October 2, 2014, addressed to Jeff Sorensen, Cooper Charter
Township Supervisor, and myself, as Executive Director of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority. In your
letter, you stated that the Cooper Township Building Department is requiring a permit for roof repairs and re-
siding residential structures. You contend that such a practice is prohibited, and you attached two opinion
letters from the Bureau of Construction Codes in support.

To begin with, Cooper Charter Township does not have a building department. Pursuant to the Cooper Charter
Township State Construction Code Ordinance, the Kalamazoo Area Building (“KABA”) is the enforcing
agency for the Township. KABA serves as the enforcing agency for four municipalities and applies its policies
uniformly throughout those member units. What KABA requests, on behalf of its member municipalities, is a
permit for reroofing or re-siding. KABA is of the opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repairs
referred to in MCL 125.1510(7) or Michigan Residential Code, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.

Clearly, Section 105.2a does not exempt reroofing or re-siding from the permitting process. Section 105.2.2
does state that ordinary repairs do not require a permit. However, we cannot define “ordinary repair” by
arguing that it encompasses any repair that does not include the cutting away of any wall, partition or portion
thereof; the removal or cutting of any structural beam or load-bearing support, or the removal or change of any
required means of egress, or rearrangement of parts of a structure affecting the egress. This is a bootstrap
argument and improperly uses the same section of the Code to define itself.

Let’s begin, with the definition section of the Code. Since “ordinary repair” is not defined, we must firsts Jook
at the definition of “repair.” Section 202 defines “repair” as:

“REPAIR. The reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing building for
the purpose of its maintenance.”

Mailing Address. PO Box 292 Oshtemo, Ml 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Locatlon: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

Section 202 defines “roof repair” in almost the same terms as “repair.” Roof repair is defined in Section 202 as
follows:

“ROOF REPAIR. Reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing roof for

the purposes of its maintenance.”

Both of these definitions involve repairing “any part” of an existing building or “any part” of an existing roof.
We do not require permits for such repairs.

Section 202 of the Code defines “reroofing” as follows:

“REROOFING. The process of recovering or replacing an existing roof
covering. See ‘Roof recover.’”

Section 202 also defines “roof recover” as follows:

“ROOF RECOVER. The process of installing an additional roof covering over
a prepared existing roof covering without removing the existing roof covering.”

Clearly, the Code sees a difference between a roof repair involving a part of the roof and the roof recover or
reroofing which includes the recovering or reroofing of an entire roof.

Further evidence that the Code views roof recovering or reroofing differently than repairing a portion of the
roof is found in Chapter 9 of the Michigan Residential Code entitled, “Roof Assemblies.” Ordinary repairs
would not likely have a dedicated Code section providing directions to builders. Reroofing, on the other hand,
has a specific section providing directions and the steps to be taken for a reroofing project. See Section R907.
You may take issue with our permit requirements for reroofing and re-siding, but we believe that we have
support to require such permits, both in the law and the Act itself.

Subsection (6) of MCL 125.1510 states that:

“(6) This section shall be construed to allow the imposition of requirements in the
code, or in other laws or ordinances, for additional permits for particular kinds of
work, including plumbing and electrical, or in other specified situations. The
requirements of the code may provide for issuance of construction permits for

~ certain of the systems of a structure and allow construction to commence on those
systems approved under that permit even though the design and approval of all
the systems of the structure have not been completed and subsequent construction
permits have not been issued.” -

Mailing Address. PO Box 292 Oshtemao, MI 48077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www. kaba-mi.org

KABA

Further, Section 102.2 states:

“R 102.2. Other laws. The provisions of this code shall not be deemed to nullify
any provisions of local, state or federal law.”

While the Construction Code provides for a single uniform Code, the methods of enforcement are up to a local
municipality. When it comes to issuing permits, State law has not expressly pre-empted the field, nor has it
done so by implication. The State statute on issuance of permits provides discretion to the local unit, and there
is no basis to require uniformity in the issuance of permits — only in the implementation of the Uniform
Building Code itself.

We are not prohibiting what the statute permits or permitting something the statute prohibits. The fact that the
State has established certain regulations does not prohibit us as a municipal entity from enacting additional
regulations so long as there is no conflict between the two. We do not believe any conflict exists.

If the party aggrieved by the decision of KABA wishes, he certainly can avail himselfto a review by the
Construction Board of Appeals. If he does not agree with the interpretation of the Construction Board of
Appeals, then he is entitled to seek a hearing before the Construction Code Commission pursuant to MCL
125.1516. If, at that point, the party is not satisfied, there is always the ability to file a claim at the Michigan
Court of Appeals pursuant to MCL 125.1518.

It is not the intent or the desire of KABA, on behalf of any of its member municipalities, to create an
unreasonable burden on builders or any member municipalities’ residents. However, over the years, we have
seen a number of contractors (most of which are not members of your organization) holding themselves out as
qualified builders, when they are unlicensed, and the work they perform does not meet the standards that any of
your members would find acceptable. In many instances, KABA is the only entity ensuring a quality product,
for which a homeowner has paid, is properly received.

I would be more than happy to discuss this matter at greater length if you choose. We do appreciate your
bringing this matter to our attention.

Very truly yours,

Ciluad @ Afellerez

Ed Hellwege
Executive Director

kkb
c: Jeff Sorensen

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, M! 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Locatlon: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, M| 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZMMER
EVERNR BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CoDES RIREETOR
IRVIN J. POKE
DIRECTOR

January 27, 2015

Ms. Libby Heiny-Cogswell, Supervisor
Charter Township of Oshtemo

7275 W. Main St.

Kalamazoo, MI 49009

RE:  BCC Complaint No. LG 15-0531
Home Builders Association of Michigan

Dear Ms. Heiny-Cogswell:

Correspondence has been received in this office from Lee Schwartz on behalf of the Home
Builders Association of Michigan regarding the administration and enforcement of construction
codes within the governmental subdivisions served by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) agency. A copy of the complaint is enclosed for your review.

Within his complaint, Mr. Schwartz alleges that KABA, the inspection agency for Comstock,
Cooper, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo townships, is requiring a permit for roof repairs and residing
of structures. It is alleged by Mr. Schwartz that the permit requirement held by the authority is in
conflict with the formal interpretation issued by the State Construction Code Commission at its
meeting on October 1, 2014,

Further, KABA, in its October 24, 2014, letter signed by Ed Hellwege, states that KABA is the
enforcing agency for the four townships mentioned above. In accordance with MCL 125.1502a
(1), KABA cannot be the enforcing agency and may only perform the functions in MCL
125.1509 (1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (). The determination on what requires a permit is
the function of the governmental subdivision and its building official. “Building official” is
defined in MCL 125.1502a (i).

It is requested that you review the entire complaint and provide a written response to this office
that addresses the specific allegations contained within the complaint and respond to the
following questions:

e Please identity the building official for your unit of government and provide the
employment agreement to show compliance with MCL, 125.1502a (i).

* Has the township delegated authority to KABA beyond that provided in MCL 125.1509
(1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (j). Ifso, explain the authority to do so.

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment

LARA is an equal opportunity employer
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
P.O. BOX 30254 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/bcc « Telephone (517) 241-9302 » Fax (517) 241-9570



Ms. Heiny-Cogswell
January 27, 2015
Page 2

* Is a permit required for roof repairs? If yes, please explain how it is not considered
ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

* Is a permit required for residing a structure? If yes, please explain how it is not
considered ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

It is requested that you provide a written response to all the allegations contained within the
complaint and all requested copies of project documentation to this office within 10 days of the
mailing date of this letter.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation regarding this matter. If you have questions you
may contact me at (517) 335-2972.

Sincerely,

%yﬁ/[/cfxg CW

Michael Somers, Specialist i NS
Office of Administrative Services Mailing Date: ¥ ) 4 QT D

MDS/ms
Enclosure

pe: Lee Schwartz, Michigan Association of Home Builders, w/o enclosure
Ed Hellwege, Executive Director, KABA



« RECEIVED

NOY 1°8 204

OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

HOME BUILDERS ASSUCIATIﬁN
OF MICHIGAN

Mt. Bill Benoit

Chairman, State Construction Code Commission
Bureau of Construction Codes

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Lansing, MI 48909

Dear Mr. Benoit,

The Home Builders Association of Michigan (the Association) is formally requesting the Bureau of
Construction Codes conduct a performance evaluation of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) to assure that the administration and enforcement of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State
Construction Code Act, Act 230 of 1972 (the Act) and the code is being done in accordance with
the Act.

Atits October 1, 2014 meeting the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) issued a
formal interpretation roof repairs do not requite permits or notification to the building official
provided the repairs do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC,
This formal intetpretation mirrors a December 2007 formal interpretation issued by the
Commission that a permit is not required for ordinary repaits including specifically the residing of a
structute where the repair does not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2. Formal
interpretations issued by the Commission are binding on all enforcing agencies in Michigan.

The KABA, which services the townships of Comstock, Cooper, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo in
Kalamazoo County, is requiring a permit for both of these activities.

On October 2, 2014 the Home Builders Association of Michigan sent a letter (attached) to both
Coopet Township and KABA informing them of the formal interpretations issued by the
Commission (both of which wete provided along with the letter) and respectfully requesting the
KABA comply with the formal interpretations of the Comtmission and cease tequiring these permits,

On October 27, 2014 the KABA responded by letter to the HBA of Michigan. A copy of that letter
is attached.

After thanking me for providing them with two “gpinion letters from the Burean of Construction Codes,” the
KABA stated that, despite the formal interpretations issued by the Commission, “KABA is of the
opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repairs referred to in MCL 125.151 0(7) or Michigan
Residential Code, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.” (It should be noted that the Association has never



Additionally, in their tesponse letter, the KABA states “W¥/Jils the Construction Code provides Jfor a single
wniform Code, the methods of enforcement are up to the municipality. When it comes to 255Hing
permits, State law has not EXPressly pre-empled the field, nor bas it dome o by implication. ... We are not

Probibiting what the statuze Dermils or permitting something the statute probibits, The face that the State has

established certain regulations does not prohibit us as a municipal entity from enacting

Sincerely,
L e =

. _’_‘g;@;_..- ;..—-:’,_,--."‘-
. Lee Schwartz‘/j/’ W

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Home Builders Association of Michigan

R U S




HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION
OF MICHIGAN

October 2, 2014

Mr. Jeff Sorensen
Supervisor

Cooper Chatter Township
1590 West "D" Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49009-6321

Mtr. Ed Hellwege

Executive Director

Kalamazo Area Building Authority
P.O. Box 292

Oshtemo, MI 49077

Gentlemen:

It has come to the attention of the Home Builders Association of Michigan that the Cooper
Township Building Department is requiting a permit for both roof tepair and residing of residential
structutes.

I'm certain that you were unaware that, under the Michigan Residential Code (MRC), neither of
these activities requires a permit nor do they require notification to the building official provided the
tepairs do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC,

These ate the cutting away of any wall, partition or portion thereof, the removal or cutting of any
structural beam or load-bearing support, ot the removal or change of any required means of egress,
ot rearrangement of patts of a structure affecting the egtess requirements; nor shall ordinary repairs
include addition to alteration of, replacement ot relocation of any water supply, sewer, drainage,

drain leader, gas, soil, waste, vent or similar piping, electtic witing ot mechanical work or other work
affecting public health or general safety.

The Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act (Public Act 230 of 1972 as amended)
provides for the statewide application of both the Act and the State Construction Code. The act also
provides for the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) to oversee uniform
interpretation and enforcement of the State Construction Code Act.



In this regard the commission issues both technical bulletins which provide clarification on issues
which arise regarding code administration and enforcement and formal interpretations of code
requitements. A formal Interpretation by the Commission is binding on all enforcing agencies in

I['am including two such formal interpretations issued by the Commission,

The first, Document # 08-1 1, from December of 2007 states that a permit is not required for an
ordinary repair such as the residing of a structure where the repait does not include any of the
prohibited actions found in R105.2.2,

The second, Document #14-41, approved by the Commission yesterday, October 1, 2014, states
that a permit is not required for roof tepair whete the repair does not include any of the prohibited
actions found in R105.2.2.

Now that you ate aware of these formal interpretations, the Home Builders Association of Michigan
respectfully requests you no longer require these permits.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 517-646-2565 ot email me at
lee@habofmichigan.com.

With warm regards, .
Lee Schwartz

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Michigan Association of Home Builders



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

October 27, 2014

Mr. Lee Schwartz

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Michigan Association of Home Builders

6427 Centurion Drive #150B

Lansing, MI 48917

Re: Permits for Roof Repairs and Re-Siding Residential Structures

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

I am writing in response to your letter of October 2, 2014, addressed to Jeff Sorensen, Cooper Charter
Township Supervisor, and myself, as Executive Director of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority. In your
letter, you stated that the Cooper Township Building Department is requiring a permit for roof repairs and re-
siding residential structures. You contend that such a practice is prohibited, and you attached two opinion
letters from the Bureau of Construction Codes in support.

To begin with, Cooper Charter Township does not have a building department. Pursuant to the Cooper Charter
Township State Construction Code Ordinance, the Kalamazoo Area Building (“KABA”) is the enforcing
agency for the Township. KABA serves as the enforcing agency for four municipalities and applies its policies
uniformly throughout those member units. What KABA requests, on behalf of its member municipalities, is a
permit for reroofing or re-siding, KABA is of the opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repairs
referred to in MCL 125.1510(7) or Michigan Residential Code, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.

Clearly, Section 105.2a does not exempt reroofing or re-siding from the permitting process. Section 105.2.2
does state that ordinary repairs do not require a permit. However, we cannot define “ordinary repair” by
arguing that it encompasses any repair that does not include the cutting away of any wall, partition or portion
thereof; the removal or cutting of any structural beam or load-bearing support, or the removal or change of any
required means of egress, or rearrangement of parts of a structure affecting the egress. Thisisa bootstrap
argument and improperly uses the same section of the Code to define itself,

Let’s begin with the definition section of the Code. Since “ordinary repair” is not defined, we must firsts look
at the definition of “repair.” Settion 202 defines “repair” as:

“REPAIR. The reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing building for
the purpose of its maintenance.”

Mailing Address. PO Box 292 Oshtemo, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

Section 202 defines “roof repair” in almost the same terms as “repair.” Roof repair is defined in Section 202 as
follows:

“ROOF REPAIR. Reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing roof for

the purposes of its maintenance.”

Both of these definitions involve repairing “any part” of an existing building or “any part” of an existing roof,
We do not require permits for such repairs.

Section 202 of the Code defines “reroofing” as follows:

“REROOFING. The process of recovering or replacing an existing roof
covering. See ‘Roofrecover.””

Section 202 also defines “roof recover™ as follows:

“ROOF RECOVER. The process of installing an additional roof covering over
a prepared existing roof covering without removing the existing roof covering.”

Clearly, the Code sees a difference between a roof repair involving a part of the roof and the roof recover or
reroofing which includes the recovering or reroofing of an entire roof.

Further evidence that the Code views roof recovering or reroofing differently than repairing a portion of the
roof is found in Chapter 9 of the Michigan Residential Code entitled, “Roof Assemblies.” Ordinary repairs
would not likely have a dedicated Code section providing directions to builders. Reroofing, on the other hand,
has a specific section providing directions and the steps to be taken for a reroofing project. See Section R907.
You may take issue with our permit requirements for reroofing and re-siding, but we believe that we have
support to require such permits, both in the law and the Act itself,

Subsection (6) of MCL 125.1510 states that:

“(6) This section shall be construed to allow the imposition of requirements in the
code, or in other laws or ordinances, for additional permits for particular kinds of
work, including plumbing and electrical, or in other specified situations. The
requirements of the code may provide for issuance of construction permits for

~ certain of the systems of a structure and allow construction to commence on those
systems approved under that permit even though the design and approval of all
the systems of the structure have not been completed and subsequent construction
permits have not been issued.”

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



@ Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

Further, Section 102.2 states:

“R 102.2. Other laws. The provisions of this code shall not be deemed to nullify
any provisions of local, state or federal law.”

While the Construction Code provides for a single uniform Code, the methods of enforcement are up to a local
municipality. When it comes to issuing permits, State law has not expressly pre-empted the field, nor has it
done so by implication. The State statute on issuance of permits provides discretion to the local unit, and there
is no basis to require uniformity in the issuance of permits — only in the implementation of the Uniform
Building Code itself.

We are not prohibiting what the statute permits or permitting something the statute prohibits, The fact that the
State has established certain regulations does not prohibit us as a municipal entity from enacting additional
regulations so long as there is no conflict between the two. We do not believe any conflict exists.

If the party aggrieved by the decision of KABA wishes, he certainly can avail himselfto a review by the
Construction Board of Appeals. If he does not agree with the interpretation of the Construction Board of
Appeals, then he is entitled to seek a hearing before the Construction Code Commission pursuant to MCL
125.1516. If, at that point, the party is not satisfied, there is always the ability to file a claim at the Michigan
Court of Appeals pursuant to MCL 125.1518.

Tt is not the intent or the desire of KABA, on behalf of any of its member municipalities, to create an
unreasonable burden on builders or any member municipalities’ residents. However, over the years, we have
seen a number of contractors (most of which are not members of your organization) holding themselves out as
qualified builders, when they are unlicensed, and the work they perform does not meet the standards that any of
your members would find acceptabie. In many instances, KABA is the only entity ensuring a quality product,
for which a homeowner has paid, is properly received.

I would be more than happy to discuss this matter at greater length if you choose. We do appreciate your
bringing this matter to our attention.

Very truly yours,

Eilipacd @ Aellireg~

Ed Hellwege
Executive Director

kkb
c: Jeff Sorensen

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, Ml 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Locatlon: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
SEVERNDE BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES QHECTOR

IRVIN J. POKE
DIRECTOR

January 27, 2015

Ms. Ann Nieuwenhuis, Supervisor
Charter Township of Comstock
P.O. Box 449

6138 King Hwy.

Comstock, MI 49041

RE: BCC Complaint No. LG 15-0514
Home Builders Association of Michigan

Dear Ms. Nieuwenhuis:

Correspondence has been received in this office from Lee Schwartz on behalf of the Home
Builders Association of Michigan regarding the administration and enforcement of construction
codes within the governmental subdivisions served by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) agency. A copy of the complaint is enclosed for your review.

Within his complaint, Mr. Schwartz alleges that KABA, the inspection agency for Comstock,
Cooper, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo townships, is requiring a permit for roof repairs and residing
of structures. It is alleged by Mr. Schwartz that the permit requirement held by the authority is in
conflict with the formal interpretation issued by the State Construction Code Commission at its
meeting on October 1, 2014.

Further, KABA, in its October 24, 2014, letter signed by Ed Hellwege, states that KABA is the
enforcing agency for the four townships mentioned above. In accordance with MCL 125.1502a
(1), KABA cannot be the enforcing agency and may only perform the functions in MCL
125.1509 (1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (i). The determination on what requires a permit is
the function of the governmental subdivision and its building official. “Building official” is
defined in MCL 125.1502a (i).

It is requested that you review the entire complaint and provide a written response to this office
that addresses the specific allegations contained within the complaint and respond to the
following questions:

o Please identity the building official for your unit of government and provide the
employment agreement to show compliance with MCL 125.1502a ).

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment

LARA is an equal opportunity employer
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities,
P.0. BOX 30254 » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.govibcc « Telephone (517) 241-9302 « Fax (517) 241-9570



Ms. Nieuwenhuis
January 27, 2015
Page 2

* Has the township delegated authority to KABA beyond that provided in MCL 125.1509
(1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (§). If so, explain the authority to do so.

* Is a permit required for roof repairs? If yes, please explain how it is not considered
ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

¢ Is a permit required for residing a structure? If yes, please explain how it is not
considered ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

It is requested that you provide a written response to all the allegations contained within the
complaint and all requested copies of project documentation to this office within 10 days of the
mailing date of this letter.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation regarding this matter. If you have questions you
may contact me at (517) 335-2972.

Sincerely,

‘///7(,5/ /!: ;Lpé ‘—_fé':WWA._._

Michael Somers, Specialist ' By i
Office of Administrative Services Mailing Date: (‘t\\ "J‘ 5U .
MDS/ms
Enclosure

e Lee Schwartz, Michigan Association of Home Builders, w/o enclosure
Ed Hellwege, Executive Director, KABA



' RECEIVED

NOV 1°8 2014

DFRIGE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION
OF MICHIGAN

Mr. Bill Benoit

Chairman, State Construction Code Commission
Bureau of Construction Codes

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Lansing, MI 48909

Dear Mr. Benoit,

The Home Builders Association of Michigan (the Association) is formally requesting the Bureau of
Construction Codes conduct a performance evaluation of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) to assure that the administration and enforcement of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State
Construction Code Act, Act 230 of 1972 (the Act) and the code is being done in accordance with
the Act.

At its October 1, 2014 meeting the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) issued a
formal interpretation roof repaits do not requite permits or notification to the building official
provided the repairs do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC.
This formal interpretation mirrors a December 2007 formal interpretation issued by the
Commission that a permit is not requited for ordinary repairs including specifically the residing of a
structure where the repair does not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2. Formal
interpretations issued by the Commission are binding on all enforcing agencies in Michigan.

The KABA, which services the townships of Comstock, Coopet, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo in
Kalamazoo County, is requiring a permit for both of these activities.

On October 2, 2014 the Home Builders Association of Michigan sent a letter (attached) to both
Cooper Township and KABA informing them of the formal interpretations issued by the
Commission (both of which wete provided along with the letter) and respectfully tequesting the
KABA comply with the formal interpretations of the Commission and cease requiring these permits.

On October 27, 2014 the KABA responded by letter to the HBA of Michigan. A copy of that letter
is attached.

After thanking me for providing them with two “opinion letters from the Bureau of Construction Codes,” the
KABA stated that, despite the formal interpretations issued by the Commission, “KABA is of the
opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repatrs referved to in MCL. 125.1510(7) o Michigan
Residential Code, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.” (It should be noted that the Association has never



contended teroofing does not tequire a permit and that the KABA letter never references roof
repair.) The letter then goes on to cite the rationale offered by the KABA for refusing to abide by
the Commission’s decisions.

Additionally, in their tesponse letter, the KABA states “I/ilk 1he Construction Code provides Jor a single
unifornt Code, the methods of enforcement are up to the municipality. When it comes to 5suing

permits, State law has not expressly Pre-empled the field, nor has it done s by implication. ... We are not
Probibiting what the statute permits or permitting something the statute probibits, The fact that the State has

Hale Single State Construction Code Act leaves us with no other option than to re uest a
g : : e Her op q
performance evaluation of their operations in all four townships they serve.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or if I can be of further help in this matter.

Sincerely,

e -'_'_:"._J//; = (
Lee Schwartz

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Home Builders Association of Michigan




HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION
OF MICHIGAN

October 2, 2014

Mz. Jeff Sotrensen
Supervisor

Cooper Charter Township
1590 West "D" Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49009-6321

Mr. Ed Hellwege

Executive Director

IKalamazo Area Building Authority
P.O. Box 292

Oshtemo, MI 49077

Gentlemen:

It has come to the attention of the Home Builders Association of Michigan that the Cooper
Township Building Department is requiring a permit for both roof repair and residing of residential
structures.

I'm certain that you were unaware that, under the Michigan Residential Code (MRC), neither of
these activities requires 2 permit nor do they require notification to the building official provided the
repairs do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC.

These are the cutting away of any wall, partition or portion thereof, the removal or cutting of any
structural beam ot load-bearing support, or the removal or change of any required means of egress,
or rearrangement of parts of a structure affecting the egress requirements; nor shall ordinary repairs
include addition to alteration of, replacement or relocation of any water supply, sewer, drainage,
dtain leader, gas, soil, waste, vent or sitilar piping, electric wiring or mechanical work or other work
affecting public health or general safety.

The Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act (Public Act 230 of 1972 as amended)
provides for the statewide application of both the Act and the State Construction Code. The act also
provides for the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) to oversee uniform
intetpretation and enforcement of the State Construction Code Act.



In this regard the commission issues both technical bulletins which provide clarification on issues
which arise regarding code administration and enforcement and formal interpretations of code
requirements. A formal interptetation by the Commission s binding on all enforcing agencies in

Michigan,
[ am including two such formal intetpretations issued by the Commission,

The first, Document # 08-1 1, from December of 2007 states that a permit is not required for an
ordinaty repair such as the residing of a structure where the tepair does not include any of the
prohibited actions found in R105.2.2,

The second, Document #14-41, approved by the Commission yesterday, October 1, 2014, states
that a permit is not required for roof repair where the repair does not include any of the prohibited
actions found in R105.2.2,

Now that you ate aware of these formal interpretations, the Home Builders Association of Michigan
respectfully requests you no longer require these permits.

If you have any questions, Please feel free to call me at 517-646-2565 or email me at
lee@habofmichigan.com.

With watm regards,

Lee Schwartz

Executive Vice President for Government Rela_tions
Michigan Association of Home Builders



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

October 27, 2014

Mr. Lee Schwartz

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Michigan Association of Home Builders

6427 Centurion Drive #150B

Lansing, MI 48917

Re: Permits for Roof Repairs and Re-Siding Residential Structures

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

I am writing in response to your letter of October 2, 2014, addressed to Jeff Sorensen, Cooper Charter
Township Supervisor, and myself, as Executive Director of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority. In your
letter, you stated that the Cooper Township Building Department is requiring a permit for roof repairs and re-
siding residential structures. You contend that such a practice is prohibited, and you attached two opinion
letters from the Bureau of Construction Codes in support.

To begin with, Cooper Charter Township does not have a building department. Pursuant to the Cooper Charter
Township State Construction Code Ordinance, the Kalamazoo Area Building (“KABA”) is the enforcing
agency for the Township. KABA serves as the enforcing agency for four municipalities and applies its policies
uniformly throughout those member units. What KABA requests, on behalf of its member municipalities, is a
permit for reroofing or re-siding. KABA is of the opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repairs
referred to in MCL 125.1510(7) or Michigan Residential Code, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.

Clearly, Section 105.2a does not exempt reroofing or re-siding from the permitting process. Section 105.2.2
does state that ordinary repairs do not require a permit. However, we cannot define “ordinary repair” by
arguing that it encompasses any repair that does not include the cutting away of any wall, partition or portion
thereof; the removal or cutting of any structural beam or load-bearing support, or the removal or change of any
required means of egress, or rearrangement of parts of a structure affecting the egress. This is a bootstrap
argument and improperly uses the same section of the Code to define itself.

Let’s begin with the definition section of the Code. Since “ordinary repair” is not defined, we must firsts look
at the definition of “repair.” Section 202 defines “repair” as:

“REPAIR. The reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing building for
the purpose of its maintenance.”

Mailing Address. PO Box 292 Oshtemao, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office LLocation: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

Section 202 defines “roof repair” in almost the same terms as “repair.”” Roof repair is defined in Section 202 as
follows:

“ROOF REPAIR. Reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing roof for

the purposes of its maintenance.”

Both of these definitions involve repairing “any part” of an existing building or “any part” of an existing roof.
We do not require permits for such repairs.

Section 202 of the Code defines “reroofing” as follows:

“REROOFING. The process of recovering or replacing an existing roof
covering. See ‘Roof recover.’”

Section 202 also defines “roof recover™ as follows:

“ROOF RECOVER. The process of installing an additional roof covering over
a prepared existing roof covering without removing the existing roof covering.”

Clearly, the Code sees a difference between a roof repair involving a part of the roof and the roof recover or
reroofing which includes the recovering or reroofing of an entire roof.

Further evidence that the Code views roof recovering or reroofing differently than repairing a portion of the
roof is found in Chapter 9 of the Michigan Residential Code entitled, “Roof Assemblies.” Ordinary repairs
would not likely have a dedicated Code section providing directions to builders. Reroofing, on the other hand,
has a specific section providing directions and the steps to be taken for a reroofing project. Sse Section R907,
You may take issue with our permit requirements for reroofing and re-siding, but we believe that we have
support to require such permits, both in the law and the Act itself.

Subsection (6) of MCL 125.1510 states that:

“(6) This section shall be construed to allow the imposition of requirements in the
code, or in other laws or ordinances, for additional permits for particular kinds of
work, including plumbing and electrical, or in other specified situations. The
requirements of the code may provide for issuance of construction permits for

_ certain of the systems of a structure and allow construction to commence on those
systems approved under that permit even though the design and approval of all
the systems of the structure have not been completed and subsequent construction
permits have not been issued.” :

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtema, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

Further, Section 102.2 states:

“R 102.2. Other laws. The provisions of this code shall not be deemed to nullify
any provisions of local, state or federal law.”

While the Construction Code provides for a single uniform Code, the methods of enforcement are up to a local
municipality. When it comes to issuing permits, State law has not expressly pre-empted the field,nor has it
done so by implication. The State statute on issuance of permits provides discretion to the local unit, and there
is no basis to require uniformity in the issuance of permits — only in the implementation of the Uniform

Building Code itself.

We are not prohibiting what the statute permits or permitting something the statute prohibits, The fact that the
State has established certain regulations does not prohibit us as a municipal entity from enacting additional
regulations so long as there is no conflict between the two. We do not believe any conflict exists.

If the party aggrieved by the decision of KABA wishes, he certainly can avail himself to a review by the
Construction Board of Appeals. If he does not agree with the interpretation of the Construction Board of
Appeals, then he is entitled to seek a hearing before the Construction Code Commission pursuant to MCL
125.1516. If, at that point, the party is not satisfied, there is always the ability to file a claim at the Michigan
Court of Appeals pursuant to MCL 125.1518.

It is not the intent or the desire of KABA, on behalf of any of its member municipalities, to create an
unreasonable burden on builders or any member municipalities’ residents. However, over the years, we have
seen a number of contractors (most of which are not members of your organization) holding themselves out as
qualified builders, when they are unlicensed, and the work they perform does not meet the standards that any of
your members would find acceptabie. In many instances, KABA is the only entity ensuring a quality product,
for which a homeowner has paid, is properly received.

I would be more than happy to discuss this matter at greater length if you choose. We do appreciate your
bringing this matter to our attention.

Very truly yours,

Ciiacd € Afellrreg

Ed Hellwege
Executive Director

kkb
c: Jeff Sorensen

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



STATE OF MICHIGAN

Ricgv?zzxgsR DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
- BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES AR RIS
IRVIN J. POKE
DIRECTOR

January 27, 2015

Mr. Jeff Sorensen, Supervisor
Cooper Charter Township
1590 West D Ave
Kalamazoo, MI 49009

RE: BCC Complaint No. LG 15-0529
Home Builders Association of Michigan

Dear Mr. Sorensen:

Correspondence has been received in this office from Lee Schwartz on behalf of the Home
Builders Association of Michigan regarding the administration and enforcement of construction
codes within the governmental subdivisions served by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) agency. A copy of the complaint is enclosed for your review.

Within his complaint, Mr. Schwartz alleges that KABA, the inspection agency for Comstock,
Cooper, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo townships, is requiring a permit for roof repairs and residing
of structures. It is alleged by Mr. Schwartz that the permit requirement held by the authority is in
conflict with the formal interpretation issued by the State Construction Code Commission at its
meeting on October 1, 2014.

Further, KABA, in its October 24, 2014, letter signed by Ed Hellwege, states that KABA is the
enforcing agency for the four townships mentioned above. In accordance with MCL 125.1502a
(t), KABA cannot be the enforcing agency and may only perform the functions in MCL
125.1509 (1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (). The determination on what requires a permit is
the function of the governmental subdivision and its building official. “Building official” is
defined in MCL 125.1502a (i).

It is requested that you review the entire complaint and provide a written response to this office
that addresses the specific allegations contained within the complaint and respond to the
following questions:

o Please identity the building official for your unit of government and provide the
employment agreement to show compliance with MCL 125.1502a (i).

e Has the township delegated authority to KABA beyond that provided in MCL 125.1509
(1) (a) through MCL 125.1509 (1) (j). If so, explain the authority to do so.

Providing for Michigan’s Safely in the Built Environment

LARA is an equal opportunity employer
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
P.0. BOX 30254 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/ibcc « Telephone (517) 241-9302 « Fax (617) 241-9570



“Mr. Sorensen
January 27, 2015
Page 2

e Is a permit required for roof repairs? If yes, please explain how it is not considered
ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

e Is a permit required for residing a structure? If yes, please explain how it is not
considered ordinary repair and when and what is inspected.

It is requested that you provide a written response to all the allegations contained within the
complaint and all requested copies of project documentation to this office within 10 days of the

mailing date of this letter.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation regarding this matter. If you have questions you
may contact me at (517) 335-2972.

Sincerely,

447{,%%@@77@0»{/\

Michael Somers, Specialist o A
Office of Administrative Services Mailing Date: ‘\‘@J\’") \ ; a()\ o
MDS/ms

Enclosure

cc: Lee Schwartz, Michigan Association of Home Builders, w/o enclosure

Ed Hellwege, Executive Director, KABA



| RECEIVED

NOV 1°3 2014

OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION
OF MICHIGAN

Mz. Bill Benoit

Chairman, State Construction Code Commission
Bureau of Construction Codes

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affaits
Lansing, MI 48909

Dear Mr. Benoit,

The Home Builders Association of Michigan (the Association) is formally requesting the Bureau of
Construction Codes conduct a performance evaluation of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) to assure that the administration and enforcement of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State
Construction Code Act, Act 230 of 1972 (the Act) and the code is being done in accordance with
the Act.

Atits October 1, 2014 meeting the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) issued a
formal interpretation roof repairs do not require permits or notification to the building official
provided the repairs do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC,
This formal interpretation mitrors a December 2007 formal interpretation issued by the
Commission that a permit is not required for ordinary repairs including specifically the residing of a
structute where the repair does not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2. Formal
interpretations issued by the Commission are binding on all enforcing agencies in Michigan.

The KABA, which setvices the townships of Comstock, Cooper, Kalamazoo, and Oshtemo in
Kalamazoo County, is requiting a permit for both of these activities.

On October 2, 2014 the Home Builders Association of Michigan sent a letter (attached) to both
Cooper Township and KABA informing them of the formal interpretations issued by the
Commission (both of which wete provided along with the letter) and respectfully requesting the
KABA comply with the formal interpretations of the Commission and cease tequiring these permits,

On October 27, 2014 the KABA responded by letter to the HBA of Michigan, A copy of that letter
is attached.

After thanking me for providing them with two “gpinion letters from the Burean of Construction Codes,” the
KABA stated that, despite the formal interpretations issued by the Commission, “KABA is of the
opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repairs referred to in MCL 125,15 10(7) or Michigan
Residential Cod, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.” (It should be noted that the Association has never



contended rerooﬁng does not tequire a permit and that the KABA letter never references roof
repair.) The letter then g0o¢es on to cite the rationale offered by the KABA for refusing to abide by
the Commission’s decisions.

Additionally, in their response letter, the KABA states “IPJife the Construction Code provides Jor a single
wniform Code, the methods of, enforcement are up to the municipality. When it comes to 255uing
perwits, State law bas not expressly pre-empted the field, nor has it done 5o by implication. ... We are not

Commission or by the requirements of the Single State Construction Code or the Stlle-DeRossett-
Hale Single State Construction Code Act leaves us with no other option than to request a
perfotmance evaluation of their opetations in all four townships they serve.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or if [ can be of further help in this matter.

Sincerely,

Lee Schwatts

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Home Builders Association of Michigan




i

UILDERS ASSOCIATION
OF MICHIGAN

HOME B
October 2, 2014

M. Jeff Sorensen
Supervisor

Cooper Chatter Township
1590 West "D" Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49009-6321

Mr. Ed Hellwege

Executive Directot

Kalamazo Area Building Authority
P.O. Box 292

Oshtemo, MI 49077

Gentlemen:

It has come to the attention of the Home Builders Association of Michigan that the Cooper
Township Building Department is requiting a permit for both roof repair and residing of residential
structutes.

Pm certain that you were unaware that, under the Michigan Residential Code (MRC), neither of
these activities requires a permit nor do they require notification to the building official provided the
repaits do not include any of the prohibited actions found in R105.2.2 of the MRC.,

These are the cutting away of any wall, pattition or portion theteof, the removal or cutting of any
structural beam or load-bearing support, or the removal or change of any requited means of egress,
or rearrangement of patts of a structure affecting the egtess requirements; not shall ordinary repairs
include addition to altetation of, replacement or relocation of any water supply, sewer, drainage,
drain leader, gas, soil, waste, vent or similar piping, electric witing or mechanical work ot other work
affecting public health o general safety.

The Stille-DeRossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act (Public Act 230 of 1972 as amended)
provides for the statewide application of both the Act and the State Construction Code. The act also
provides for the State Construction Code Commission (the Commission) to oversee uniform
interptetation and enforcement of the State Construction Code Act.



In this regard the commission issues both technical bulletins which provide clarification on issues
which arise regarding code administration and enforcement and formal interptetations of code
fequitements. A formal interptetation by the Commission is binding on all enforcing agencies in

['am including two such formal interpretations issued by the Commission,

The first, Document # 08-1 1, from December of 2007 states that a permit is not tequired for an
ordinaty repair such as the residing of a structure where the tepair does not include any of the
prohibited actions found in R105.2.2.

The second, Document #14-41, approved by the Commission yesterday, October 1, 2014, states
that a permit is not required for roof repair where the repair does not include any of the prohibited
actions found in R105.2.2,

Now that you are aware of these formal interpretations, the Home Builders Association of Michigan
tespectfully requests you no longer require these permits,

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 517-646-2565 ot email me at
lee@haboﬁniciﬁgan.com.

With warm regards,

S W

Lee Schwartz
Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Michigan Association of Home Buildets



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

October 27, 2014

Mr. Lee Schwartz

Executive Vice President for Government Relations
Michigan Association of Home Builders

6427 Centurion Drive #150B

Lansing, MI 48917

Re: Permits for Roof Repairs and Re-Siding Residential Structures

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

I am writing in response to your letter of October 2, 2014, addressed to Jeff Sorensen, Cooper Charter
Township Supervisor, and myself, as Executive Director of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority. In your
letter, you stated that the Cooper Township Building Department is requiring a permit for roof repairs and re-
siding residential structures. You contend that such a practice is prohibited, and you attached two opinion
letters from the Bureau of Construction Codes in support.

To begin with, Cooper Charter Township does not have a building department. Pursuant to the Cooper Charter
Township State Construction Code Ordinance, the Kalamazoo Area Building (“KABA”) is the enforcing
agency for the Township. KABA serves as the enforcing agency for four municipalities and applies its policies
uniformly throughout those member units. What KABA requests, on behalf of its member municipalities, is a
permit for reroofing or re-siding. KABA is of the opinion that reroofing and re-siding are not ordinary repairs
referred to in MCL 125.1510(7) or Michigan Residential Code, Section 105.2 or 105.2.2.

Clearly, Section 105.2a does not exempt reroofing or re-siding from the permitting process. Section 105.2.2
does state that ordinary repairs do not require a permit. However, we cannot define “ordinary repair” by
arguing that it encompasses any repair that does not include the cutting away of any wall, partition or portion
thereof; the removal or cutting of any structural beam or load-bearing support, or the removal or change of any
required means of egress, or rearrangement of parts of a structure affecting the egress. This is a bootstrap
argument and improperly uses the same section of the Code to define itself,

Let’s begin, with the definition section of the Code. Since “ordinary repair” is not defined, we must firsts look
at the definition of “repair.” Section 202 defines “repair” as:

“REPAIR. The reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing building for
the purpose of its maintenance.”

Mailing Address. PO Box 292 Oshtemo, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9572
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

Section 202 defines “roof repair” in almost the same terms as “repair.” Roof repair is defined in Section 202 as
follows:

“ROOF REPAIR. Reconstruction or renewal of any part of an existing roof for

the purposes of its maintenance.”

Both of these definitions involve repairing “any part” of an existing building or “any part” of an existing roof,
We do not require permits for such repairs.

Section 202 of the Code defines “reroofing” as follows:

“REROOFING. The process of recovering or replacing an existing roof
covering. See ‘Roof recover.’”

Section 202 also defines “roof recover” as follows:

“ROOF RECOVER. The process of installing an additional roof covering over
a prepared existing roof covering without removing the existing roof covering.”

Clearly, the Code sees a difference between a roof repair involving a part of the roof and the roof recover or
reroofing which includes the recovering or reroofing of an entire roof.

Further evidence that the Code views roof recovering or reroofing differently than repairing a portion of the
roof is found in Chapter 9 of the Michigan Residential Code entitled, “Roof Assemblies.” Ordinary repairs
would not likely have a dedicated Code section providing directions to builders. Reroofing, on the other hand,
has a specific section providing directions and the steps to be taken for a reroofing project. Sese Section R907.
You may take issue with our permit requirements for reroofing and re-siding, but we believe that we have
support to require such permits, both in the law and the Act itself.

Subsection (6) of MCL 125.1510 states that:

“(6) This section shall be construed to allow the imposition of requirements in the
code, or in other laws or ordinances, for additional permits for particular kinds of
work, including plumbing and electrical, or in other specified situations. The
requirements of the code may provide for issuance of construction permits for

~ certain of the systems of a structure and allow construction to commence on those
systems approved under that permit even though the design and approval of all
the systems of the structure have not been completed and subsequent construction
permits have not been issued.”

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtema, MI 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 45009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

KABA

Further, Section 102.2 states:

“R 102.2. Other laws. The provisions of this code shall not be deemed to nullify
any provisions of local, state or federal law.”

While the Construction Code provides for a single uniform Code, the methods of enforcement are up to a local
municipality. When it comes to issuing permits, State law has not expressly pre-empted the field, nor has it
done so by implication. The State statute on issuance of permits provides discretion to the local unit, and there
is no basis to require uniformity in the issuance of permits — only in the implementation of the Uniform
Building Code itself.

We are not prohibiting what the statute permits or permitting something the statute prohibits., The fact that the
State has established certain regulations does not prohibit us as a municipal entity from enacting additional
regulations so long as there is no conflict between the two. We do not believe any conflict exists.

If the party aggrieved by the decision of KABA wishes, he certainly can avail himself to a review by the
Construction Board of Appeals. If he does not agree with the interpretation of the Construction Board of
Appeals, then he is entitled to seek a hearing before the Construction Code Commission pursuant to MCL
125.1516. If, at that point, the party is not satisfied, there is always the ability to file a claim at the Michigan
Court of Appeals pursuant to MCL 125.1518.

It is not the intent or the desire of KABA, on behalf of any of its member municipalities, to create an
unreasonable burden on builders or any member municipalities’ residents. However, over the years, we have
seen a number of contractors (most of which are not members of your organization) holding themselves out as
qualified builders, when they are unlicensed, and the work they perform does not meet the standards that any of
your members would find acceptabie. In many instances, KABA is the only entity ensuring a quality product,
for which a homeowner has paid, is properly received.

I would be more than happy to discuss this matter at greater length if you choose. We do appreciate your
bringing this matter to our attention.

Very truly yours,

Elvacd @ Afellires

Ed Hellwege
Executive Director

kkb
c: Jeff Sorensen

Mailing Address: PO Box 292 Oshtemo, Mi 49077 Phone: (269) 216-9643 or (269) 216-9672
Office Location: 7275 West Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 43009 Fax: (269) 375-7180



KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE
TEMPORARY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY POLICY

, 2015

WHEREAS, the issuance of temporary certificates of occupancy is discretionary
and not mandatory under the Michigan State Construction Code.; and

WHEREAS, the delay in completion of residential structures can have negative
impacts upon surrounding property owners and surrounding properties; and

WHEREAS, the delay in completion of residential structures can result in
difficulties for local municipalities in areas of housing code enforcement and tax
assessment; and

WHEREAS, issuing temporary certificates of occupancy may result in risk to the
inhabitants of the structure; and

WHEREAS, the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board wishes to establish a
policy outlining the circumstances under which temporary certificates of occupancy may
be issued by the Building Official.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that temporary certificates of
occupancy may be issued by the Building Official provided that the following conditions
are met:

15 The structure is substantially complete.

“Substantially complete” means that all major systems — plumbing, electrical,
mechanical/HVAC, and sewer/septic systems are installed and approved in accordance

with the plans submitted.



2. The structure may be occupied safely.
“Occupied safely” means that adequate means of ingress and egress are in place — stairs
and handrails are properly installed — lighting, heating and plumbing are complete with no

open wiring.

3. The temporary certificate of occupancy will be issued for a period not longer
than six weeks except in cases requiring only sidewalks, and landscaping, or exterior
finishes not affecting the structural integrity of the building for which a later completion
date may be granted based upon weather consideration. The applicant must post bond
or provide a cash surety in the amount of $1,000, which can be called by KABA should
the applicant fail to complete the structure during the period of the temporary certificate

of occupancy.

4. The local unit of government will be notified of any request for a temporary
certificate of occupancy, and a representative of the local unit shall accompany KABA
staff on the inspection made before the same is issued pursuant to this policy and provide
a specific date upon which the structure will be complete, and the temporary certificate of

occupancy will cease.

A motion was made by seconded by to adopt the
foregoing Resolution.

Upon roll-call vote, the following voted “AYE":



The following members voted “NAY":
Abstained:

Absent:

The Board Chairman declared the motion carried, and the Resolution duly
adopted.

Lee Larson

* kk ok kkkkhkkkkkkkk kk kK

CERTIFICATE

Deborah L. Everett, the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Kalamazoo Area
Building Authority, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of an
Excerpt of the Minutes of a meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board held
on , 2015, at which a quorum was present.

Deborah L. Everett



